HEDGE END TOWN COUNCIL - MINUTES OF A FULL COUNCIL MEETING HELD 20 APRIL 2016

Clirs. Present: Clir. Margaret Allingham, Clir. Paul Carnell, Clir. Stephen Carr, Clir. Helen Corben, Clir. Ian. Corben, Clir. Val Houghton, Clir. Georgina Jenks, Clir. Jim Mitchell, Clir. Emma Norman (Chair), Clir. Jane Welsh, Clir. Chris Yates

1. Public Questions not on the Agenda

A member of the public raised the question regarding the future of the recycling centre in Hedge End. It was explained that the area is owned and managed by Hampshire County Council and the nearest recycling centre is in Netley. A member of the public described a recent incident where she had cause to phone 101 and was aggrieved that there was no response in police attendance. Cllr. Stephen Carr provided a brief summary of how calls to 101 are handled and units dispatched. A question regarding speeding along Bursledon Road and traffic issues at Yardley Road with its junction at Bursledon Road. Members felt that the Speed Indicator Device could be deployed at Bursledon Road to remind drivers of the speed limit.

2. Apologies

Cllr. Stephanie Arnold, Cllr. Cynthia Garton, Cllr. Jerry Hall, Cllr. Keith House, Cllr. John Jupe, Cllr. Kevin Paddick, Cllr. Derek Pretty, Cllr. Shankerlal Sthankiya, Cllr. Bruce Tennent

3. Declarations of Interest

None recorded.

4. To Receive a Police Report

None recorded.

5. To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the Council meeting held Wednesday 16th March 2016

RESOLVED

That the Minutes of the meeting held on 16th March 2016 be confirmed and signed by the Chair as a correct record.

6. Chair's Remarks

Cllr. Emma Norman reported that this was her penultimate Full Council meeting before handing over the Chairmanship at the May Annual General Meeting. She reflected on the success of creating a dementia friendly town in Hedge End and that some 28 businesses have agreed to support this important initiative. She reminded members of the Mayor's Ball taking place on Saturday 23 April and tickets are still available.

FULL COUNCIL MINUTES – PAGE 2 (CONT'D) MEETING OF 20 APRIL 2016

7. Resolved Items for Noting Only:

a) Highways & Planning Committee – 16 March 2016
(Minute H85)
That the Minutes of the Meeting of 16 March

That the Minutes of the Meeting of 16 March 2016 be received.

- b) Finance & Administration Committee 5 April 2016 (Minute F708)
 That the Minutes of the Meeting of 5 April 2016 be received.
- c) Highways & Planning Committee 6 April 2016
 (Minute H89)
 That the Minutes of the Meeting of 6 April 2016 be received.
- d) Community & Culture Committee 12 April 2016
 (Minute CC879, CC880, CC881)
 That the Minutes of the Meeting of 12 April 2016 be received.
- e) Recreation & Amenities Committee 13 April 2016
 (Minute R60, R62, R63, R64, R65)
 That the Minutes of the Meeting of 13 April 2016 be received.

9. Borough and County Council Reports

Cllr. Jane Welsh advised that she was standing down in May 2016 as a Borough Councillor from Eastleigh Borough Council after 25 years' service. She encouraged members to attend her Charity Ball at the Hilton Hotel on 23 April 2016 and advised of two further events on 7 May (Rock Night at the Village Hall) and 8 May (Afternoon Tea Party at the Village Hall with the Ocean Brass Band).

Cllr. Margaret Allingham stated she attended the public meeting at the Bubb Lane planning enquiry on 19 April and that Cllrs. Cynthia Garton and Derek Pretty have both spoken at the enquiry.

There being no further business to transact, the Chair closed the meeting at 20.09 hours.